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Major Development Assessment
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SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Roy Wong

- SECTION 75W MODIFICATION TO DESIGN AND OPERATION OF CHILD CARE CENTRE
.61 MOBBS LANE, EPPING
Dear SirfMadam,

I refer to your letter dated 20 April 2012 regarding the subject Section 75W application
forwarded to Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) for comment.

RMS has reviewed the application and raises no objection to the proposed design and
operation modifications.

Should you require any further clarification in relation to this matter, please contact Hans Pilly
Mootanah on 8849 2076.

Yours faithfully,

O, Habggon

Owen Hodgson
Senior Land Use Planner
Transport Planning, Sydney Region

8 May 2012
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